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On Pennington Drive, West of Hartshorne Drive at the Fort Hancock 
Proving Ground, Fort ~HJancock_, Monmouth County, New Jersey 

USGS Sandy hook, NJ-NY Quadrangle 
Universal Transverse Mercator Coordinates: 
18 584370 4478800 

Significance: This World War II era wood frame structure has been identified as a 
contributing structure to the Fort Hancock and Sandy Hook Proving Ground 
Historic District because of the role that Fort Hancock played during World 
War II as the headquarters for the harbor defenses of New York and the New 
York Subsector. During 1945 and 1946 Fort Hancock served the nation as a 
primary reception center for troops returning from European theater of 
operations, before being demobilized and discharged. Between 1943 and 1948 
the Sandy Hook batteries, because of development of the atomic bomb and 
missiles and the successful application of new principals of amphibious 
warfare, were phased out and disarmed. This building was typical of the 
temporary wood frame structures built, to provide shelter for automobiles and 
additional office and storage space, throughout the United States during World 
War II. 

Description: This, wood-frame structure is located south of the hospital across and parallel 
to Pennington Street. The structure measures 19' x 55'; 1,045 square feet and 
originally cost $200. When constructed, the north end of the structure was 
used to house two vehicles. The south end was used for storage or office 
space. Flooring was originally cinder. A metal, cylindrical chimney projects 
above the gable roof. The original roofing material has been replaced and is 
unknown without further investigation. Horizontal wood siding covers the 
exterior. Windows are wood frame. A set of multi-panelled overhead wood 
doors is positioned at the.north end of the east elevation. 

History: The post of Fort Hancock consisted primarily of yellow brick structures buili 
from 1896 to 1939 to house army units assigned to the Sandy Hook Coastal 
Batteries defending New York harbor. With the advent of World War II the 
post was expanded to accommodate demands of an expanding army. 
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Building No.327 was built to provide shelter for the automobiles of employees, 
and additional, storage and office space for the expanded military post. 

National Register of Historic Places Inventory - Nomination Form 
Fort Hancock and the Sandy Hook Proving Ground Historic District 
Dr. Harry Butowsky, NPS 
Dated: June 20, 1982 

Draft Historic Structures Report, Architectural Data Section (Volume III) 
Fort Hancock Structures, 1918-1978 Sandy Hook Unit, Gateway National 
Recreation Area, New Jersey 
Denver Service Center, National Park Service 
U.S. Department of The Interior, August 25, 1988 

Plan files, Gateway National Recreation Area, New Jersey 
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North Atlantic Region 
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